JANET BARRESI
STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION
STATE OF OKLAHOMA

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Honorable Members of the State Board of Education
FROM: Janet Barresi

DATE: April 25, 2013

SUBJECT: Statutory Waiver for Saturday School

Attached is a statutory waiver application for consideration of Saturday School, 70 O.S.
1-112, for the 2013-2014 school year. Approval is recommended.

District County Saturday School description

Flower Mound Comanche *(4) count a Saturday as a day of attendance; the day will
be used as a professional day for teachers

* The number in the County category represents the Congressional District.
See the attached map.
Ir

Attachments

OKLAHOMA STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
2500 NORTH LINCOLN BOULEVARD, OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73105-4599
(405) 521-3301, FAX: (405) 521-6205

htep://sde.state.ok.us



Section 13. School Taught on Saturday.

School taught on Saturday shall not be counted for attendance purposes in meeting the
school year requirements as set forth in Section 1-109 of this title. School taught on
Saturday may be substituted for regular school days during which school has been or will
be closed upon approval of the State Board of Education. (70-1-112)
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